
DELTIN HOTEL & RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED 
Delta Centre H.NO.850, OffN.H.17, Porvorim, No1ih Goa - 403521 

Tel No: 0832 - 2433200, Fax No: 0832 - 2433201 
CIN No: U74999GA2016PTC013077 

To, Date: 18'° December, 2024 
The General Manager, 
Department of Corporate Services, 
BSE Limited, 
P.J. Towers, Dalal Street, 
Mumbai - 400 001. 
Sub: Application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements} Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations"} for the proposed 
Composite Scheme of Arrangement amongst Delta Corp Limited ("DCL") and Deltin Hotel & 
Resorts Private Limited ("Company" or "DHRPL") and Delta Penland Private limited 
("DPPL"} and Deltin Cruises and Entertainment Private Limited ("DCEPL") and their 
respective shareholders and creditors ("Scheme") 

Name of the Company: Deltin Hotels & Resorts Private Limited 

(Rs. in Crores) 

As per last 1 year prior to 
2 years prior to 

Six months ended the last 
30.09.2024 

Audited the last Audited 
Audited 

Financial Year Financial Year 
Financial Year 

2023-24 2022-23 2021-22 

Equity Paid up Capital 0.01 0.01 0.01 
0.01 

Reserves and surplus ·0.06 -0.06 -0.05 -0.04 

Carry forward losses . . - -

Net Worth .. o.os -0.05 -0.04 -0.03 

Miscellaneous Expenditure - . . . 
Secured Loans - " - -

Unsecured Loans . . . -

Fixed Assets(') - - - -
Income from Operations - - - " 

Total Income - .. . .. 
Total Expenditure 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 

Profit before Tax -0.00 -0.01 -0.01 -0.01 

Profit after Tax ·0.00 -0.01 -0.01 -0.01 

Cash profit -0.00 -0.01 -0.01 -0.01 

EPS -3.51 -6.13 -9.20 -7.64 

Book value ·4.89 .. 4.53 -3.92 -3.00 

(*) includes Property, plant and Equipment, Capital Work in Progress, Other Intangible Assets, Intangible 
Assets Under Development 

For Deltin Hotels & Resorts Private Limited 
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DELTA PENLAND PRIVATE LIMITED 
Delta l'-1.ouse, Plot No.12, Hornby Vellard Estate, A.B. Rd, Worli, Mumbai- 400018 

Tel. No: 022 - 69874700, Email Id: de1tapenland2024@gmail.com 
CIN: U68200MH2024PTC423997 

To, 
The General Manager, 
Department of Corporate Services, 
BSE Limited, 
P.J. Towers, Dalal Street, 
Mumbai-400 001. 

Sub; Application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations") for the proposed 
revised Composite Scheme of Arrangement amongst Delta Corp Limited ("OCL") and 
Deltin Hotel & Resorts Private Limited ("DHRPL") and Delta Penland Private Limited 
("Company" or "DPPL") and Deltin Cr1,1ises and Entertainment Private Limited ("DCEPL") and 
their respective shareholders and creditors ("Scheme") 

Name of the Company: Delta Penland Private Limited (Rs. In Crores} 

1 year 2 years As per last prior to the 
Six months ended Audited last prior to the 

30.09.2024 Financial Audited last Audited 

Year Financial 
Financial 

Year Year 

2023-24 2022-23 2021-22 
Equity Paid up 

0.10 NA NA NA Caoital 
Reserves and 

(0.03) NA NA NA surolus 
Carry forward - NA NA NA losses 
Net Worth 0.07 NA NA NA 
Miscellaneous 

NA NA NA Exoenditure -
Secured Loans - NA NA NA 
Unsecured Loans - NA NA NA 
Fixed Assets - NA NA NA 
Income from 

NA NA NA Onerations -
Total Income - NA NA NA 
Total Expenditure 0.03 NA NA NA 



Profit before Tax 

Profit after Tax 

Cash profit 

EPS 

Book value 

Anil Malani 

Director 

DIN: 00504804 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 18th December, 2024 

Six months As per last 
ended Audited 

30.09.2024 Financial Year 

2023-24 

(0.03) NA 

(0.03) NA 

/0.03\ NA 

/3.36\ NA 

6.64 
NA 

1 year prior 2 years prior 
to the last to the last 
Audited Audited 

Financial Financial 
Year Year 

2022-23 2021-22 

NA NA 

NA NA 

NA NA 

NA NA 

NA NA 



Deltin Cruises And Entertainment Private Limited 
CIN: U72900WB2017PTC227010 

lfou.se No. 152/1, Fatta Waddo Survey No. 63/2 Nerul, Bardez~ 403114 
Tel: +91 8322491777 

Email id: secretaria.l.deltagrr.mJ?@grnail,.con1 

To, 
The General Man.ager, 
Department of Corporate Services, 
BSE Limited, 
P. J, Tower, Oalal Street, 
Mumbai .. 400 OOl.. 

Sub: llpplleatlon under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
("Listing Regulations"} for the proposed 
Composite Scheme of Arrangement amongst Delta Corp limited f'DCL"} and Deltin Hotel & Resort$ Private Limited 
{''DHRPL"'') and Delta Penland Private Limited ("DPPL") and Deltin Cruisf!s and Entertainment Private Limited {"Company" 
or ''OCEPL''} and their respective shareholders and creditors {"Scheme") 

Name of the Company: Oeltin Cruises and E'.ntertainriiE!rit Private Limited 

·rhe flnanc!at details and capita! evolutlon of th!;! Company: 

(M!!i In Crore$) 

A!i per li;i!:it Audited l yl:!ar prior to thll:!! 
2 yl!!al'S pr-lar to th!;! liii!iit Sl,i: Month End~d liiis.t Audited Financial 

Particulars Flnanclal Yi!!ar 
nar 

Audited Financial Year 

30,09.2024 2023-24 2022~23 2021-22 

Equity Paid I.IP Cnp1tal 0.01 0.01 O.Ql 0.01 

Reserves :cind surplus •0.04 -0.03 -0.02 -0.Ql 

Carry forward losses - - -

Net Worth -0.03 ·-0.02 -0.01 .. o.oo 
Miscellaneous EKpenditi.ire " -

Se,;:ured Loans - -

Unsecured loans - - -

~ixed Assets("') - " 

Income from Operation:; - -

Total Income - - -

Total Expenditure 0-01 om. 0.01 0.01 

Prnflt before n:( -0.ot .. 0.01 -0.01 ,0,01 

Profit ijftP.r T(:I)( .. 0.01 -0.ot -0.01 -0.01 

C1:1sh profit -0.01 -0.01 -0.01 -0,01 

EPS -11.15 -7.85 -13.82 -10.98 

Book value •3,35 -2.23 -1.45 -0.07 

(*) includes Property1 plant and l?:qulpment, Ci:lpit.c1I Work in Progress, Otl1er lntanglble Assets, Intangible Asseg Under DE!velopment 

Authorised Sign<ltory 
Pl1:1,;:e ! Mumbai 



}lmit (J)esai c{(, Co O(· 
Chartered Accounta11ts IND IA 

36 Sunbeam Apartments, 
3A Pedder Rond, Mumbai 400 026, 

Maharashtra, India. 
·rc1. No.: +91-93222 69386 

E-mail : amitdcsaiandco(ij)gmail.com 

Independent Auditor's Report on Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements for the six­
month period ended 30 September 2024 

To the Members of DEL TIN HOTEL & RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

Opinion 
1. We have audited the accompanying Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements of Deltin Hotel & 

Resorts Private Limited (the 'Company'), which comprise the Special Purpose Interim Balance Sheet 
as at 30 September 2024, the Special Purpose Interim Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other 
comprehensive income). the Special Purpose Interim Statement of Cash Flows and the Special 
Purpose Interim Statement of Changes in Equity for the six-month period then ended, and notes to 
accounts including material accounting policy information and other selected explanatory 
information (together hereinafter referred to as 'Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements'). 

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements are prepared, in all material respects, in 
accordance with the basis of preparation described in note 1A(i) to these Special Purpose Interim 
Financial Statements. 

Basis for Opinion 
3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act'). Our responsibilities under those standards are 
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Interim 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with 
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI') together with 
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of these Special Purpose Interim Financial 
Statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our 
other ethical responsibilities In accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We 
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our opinion. 

Emphasis of Matter- Basis of Preparation and Restriction on Distribution and Use 
4. We draw attention to Note 1 A(i) to the accompanying Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements, 

which describes the basis of its preparation. These Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements 
have been prepared by the Company's management for the purpose of giving effect to the proposed 
demerger of demerged undertaking of Delta Corp Limited, the Holding Company Into the Company, 
as per the Composite Scheme of Arrangement amongst the Holding Company, Delta Penland Private 
Limited ('DPPL'), Deltin Cruises and Entertainment Private Limited ('DCEPL') and the Company and 
their respective shareholders and creditors. Therefore, these Special Purpose Interim Financial 
Statements may not be suitable for any other purpose. Our report is issued solely for the 
aforementioned purpose and accordingly, should not be used, referred to or distributed for any 
other purpose or to any other party without our prior written consent. Further, we do not accept or 
assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose for which or to any other person to 
whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing. 
Our Opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. c1··"'"f"\'.}i'~,..,, 
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Special Purpose 
Interim Financial Statements 

5. The accompanying Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements have been approved by the 
Company's Board of Directors. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation 
of these Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements in accordance with the basis of preparation 
described in note 1A(i) to such the Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements including 
determination that such basis of preparation is acceptable in the circumstances. This responsibility 
also includes design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that 
were operating effectively for ensuring the ac,;uracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements, 
in all material respects, in accordance with the basis of preparation specified in aforementioned 
note 1A(i) to ac;c;ompanying Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements which have been used for 
the purpose of preparation of the Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements by the Board of 
Directors the Company as aforesaid, that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

6. In preparing the Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements, the Board of Directors is responsible 
for assessing the ability of the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going c;oncern basis of accounting unless 
the management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so. 

7. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements 
8. Our objec;tives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Special Purpose Interim 

Financial Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 
level of assuranc;e, but is not a guarantee that an audit c;onducted in ac;cordance with Standards on 
Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic dedsions of users taken on the basis of these 
Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements. 

9. As part of an audit in accordanc;e with Standards on Auditing, specified under sec;tion 143(10) of the 
Act, we exerdse professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Special Purpose Interim Financial 
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control; 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on whether the Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with 
reference to financial statements and the open,ting effectiveness of such controls; 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management; 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors' use of the going com::ern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or c;onditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company 
to continue as a going c;oncern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Special 
Purpose Interim Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company t,Q, .. ,itase to 

c;ontinue as a going c;oncern; and ::·'.·.··.:···•.::···:};:::'i'.::~;~(it
1
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10. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 

,.•t······••c,., ... 

For Amit Desai 8: Co 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm's Registration No,: 130710W 

(Amit N. Desai) 
Partner 

Membership No.: 032926 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: s"' December, 2024 
UDIN: '.)..Ii ()3 2 'l 2J,' 12.ICP, 0 A D8 5 4 ') 



Deltin Hotel & Resorts Private Limited 

Balance Sheet as at 30th September, 2024 

Particulars 

I. ASSETS 

Current Assets 
(a) Financial Assets 
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

TOTAL ASSETS 

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 
(a) Equity Share Capital 

(b) Other Equity 

Current Liabilities 
(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 

(ii) Trade Payables 

" total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 
enterprises and 

• total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 

enterprises and small enterprises 

(b) Other Current Liabilities 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Note 

No. 

2 

3 

4 

s 
6 

7 

(Rupees in Lakhsl 

As at 
30th September, 2024 

1.00 

(5.89) 

4.82 

0.32 

0.00 

0.25 

0.2S 

(4.89) 

5.14 

0.25 
The accompanying material accounting policies and notes form an integral part of the special purpose interim 
financial statements. 

As Per Our Report of Even Date 

For Amit Desai & Co 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Regn. No.130710W 

(Amirfii'. Desai) 
Partner 

Membership no. 032926 

Mumbai: 5th December, 2024 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

\ ~'1',).._,'-

~~:1 
Director 

DIN : 03102614 

(Anil Malan!) 
Director 

DIN: 00504804 

Mumbai: 5th December, 2024 



Deltin liotel & Resorts Private Limited 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 30th September; 2024 

l!!!i9l!!!tl 
Other Income 
Total Income 

Expenses: 
Finance Costs 
Other Expense, 
Total Expenses 

Particulars 

Profit/ (Loss) Before Exceptional Items & Tax 

Exceptional items 

Pcoflt / (Loss) Before Tax 
rax Expenses 

- Current Tax 

- Deferred Tax 

Total Tax Expenses 

Profit/ (Loso) for the Period 

Other Cornprehen5fve Income for the Period 

T0tiil Comprehensive Loss for the Period 

Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share 
(Face Value of Rs.10/- each) 

(Rupees In Lakhs) 
Note Period Ended 

No. 30th September, 2024 

8 

9 

lO(e) 

0,00 
0.35 
0.35 

(0,35) 

(0,35) 

(0,35) 

(0.35) 

(3.51) 

The accompanying material accounting policies and notes form an integral part of the special purpose interim financial statements. 

As Per Our Report of Even Date 

For Amit Desai & Co 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Reg11, No,1307l0W 

'\s-,., .\ I• 
•'• \LI,, C •, .. •' / 

(Amit N. Dosal)" 
Partner 

Membership no. 032926 

Mumbai: 5th December, 2024 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

(Anll i\llalanl) 
Director 

DIN : 00504804 

Mumbai: .5th December, 2024 



D@ltln Hotel & Resal1:s Prlv;;1te Limited 
Cash Flow St.atement for the Period Ended :Soth St!pt~mber, 2024 

(Rupees in l.f.lktis) 
Sr. 

P~rtl,;ul~rs Period £nded 
No. 30th September, W24 
A. CASH !=LOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net loss Before Tax (0.35) 
Adjustments far: 
Finance Costs 0.00 
Operating Loss Before Working Capital Changes (0.35) 

Alll=.n11.E2~ 
Trade Payables & Other Current Liabilities 0.18 
Cash Generated f-rom J {Used In) Operations. (0.16) 
Less: Taxes Paid (Net ot Refunds) - . 
Net Cash flow G&nerated from/{Osed In) Operating Activities (A) (0.16) 

8. ~M!lUOW fRQM l!'fV{STIN§ ACTIVITIES 
Net Ci;1$h Fk1w G1meriilted Fr1;1m/(Used In) lnve$1;ing: A,;tivltles (8) 

C. CASH FLQW FBQM F!Nl!~tlf!f!;.l 8~1¥1TI~ 
Finance Cost:. (0.00) 
Proi;eeds frorn 8orrowl11g!J (0.00} 
Net Cash flow Gen~l'.ited i::rom/{Us@d In) Flnanl'.:lng Al'.:th,ltie.s (C) 10.01 

Net lntrease/ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 10.17) 
Cash & Cash EquivQJents. a~ at 6eglnnlng of the period 0.42 
Cash & Ca,h l!.caulval~nu a$ at the E\"nd of the Pi!rlod o.zs 

!;9.mi?.9'nt.llt.'~.t~qi.fills!, Cash £qulvalent!5 lncludl!!!li: 
Bank Balance 

In a Corrent Accmrnt 0.25 

NJ!l!tL, 
!} The :;ibov~ CPsh Flow St(ltement Oas been prepared under the 'Indirect Mi!thod' ~s set out in the Ind AS - 7 on Statement of Cash Flow. 
2) Figures In brai;ket lnt;iii;:;ite i::iilsh. outflow, 
3) Reconclllatlon of f"lnancln~ Actlvftli'.!s (F\uDees in Lakhs) 

Partic:ular.s As at 
Cas.h t=lows 

A, at 30th 
llst Mq,rch 2024 September,Wi4 

Borrowln~s 4,82 (0.00) 4.82 
rotal 4.82 10.00 4.82 

The accon-1panylng materlat i:lttountine policies and Mtes form an integral part of the spec;:l;al purpose interim financial statements. 
A':, Per Oul" R~port of Even Date 

'.'. ,· .. ::,,,_.--For Arn!t Desai & Co ~or and on b~hc1lf of aoard of Directors 
Chartered Accountants 

~½-fl"r ICAI Firm Regn. No.130710W ;:i'+ 

~~ ,I /J/,_I 

(\. .... ,' r.1 ·\' ,._./::_,< 
j\''( l. '--<_,:,',· t._.r' .::·,.· 

·y-._, •.) ,,,,.,,-·.,., 
-~\(!In) (Amit rl":"oo,al) (Anti Malan!) 

P:;irtner 

·•· '..:: '.j,:::·::;'..:.•.•.: ... ;,) ,. 

I Director Director 
M~mbershlp no. 032926 DIN : 03102614 DIN : 00504804 

Mumbai: 5th Oecember, 2024 \ • "" : ' /if: Mumbai; 5th December, 2024 : ':.".':: \,,I, ,'-1(,1.. ;,i 
/';,'>, .. ·,:.·.: :,:,.:.•. ·l. 

··••:;::;•:>c•,'.:",'/" 



Deltln Hotel & Resorts Private limited 

Statement of Changes In Equity for the Period End@d 30th septernber, W:Z4 

A) Eaultv Share Caoltal 

Particular5 A.upel:!s lri Lii:ikhs, 
8ala,ni;e as at 1st Anrll, 2024 ).00 
Ch.;inc,es in Enult\1 Share Can Ital -
As ~t loth Sentember, 2024 1.00 

B) Other E ult Ru ees In Lakhs 

Partlc::ulars Retained Earnings 

(5.54) 

(0.35) 
(S.89) 

Oth~r 

Comprehensive 
lncom@ 

Total 

'fhe accompanylt1g material accounting""'"'"'""" note~ form an integral part of the special purpose interim financial statements. 
As Per Our ~eport of even Oat~ 

For Amit Des.al & Co 
Chartered Accountants 

ICA! Firm Regn, No.130110W 

·1\ ') ..,.-, (.<_.~, 
•' :,;•(\(;. '} 

(Amit N.'1:>esal} 
Partner 

Membership no, 03l926 

Mumbai: 5th Dei;:ember, ioi4 

For i;lnd 011 behalf of 6~{_d of Directors 

"}-},✓fl" ~ 
(M;!)"'Ai1 (Anil Mal,nl) 

.,,,--""t>irl:!ttor Director 

OJN : 0:H02.fi14 DIN : OOS04S04 

Mumbai; 5th December, 2024 

5.54 

0.35 
5,89) 



Deltin Hotel & Res-arts Private Limited 

Notes to the J=lnandal .. Statem~,r:i~~JQ,.!'Jb.~.,,e_~:.-"...19:.#J~.!!ded 30th September, 2024 

Comp~nv Overview 
D~lti11 Hotel & fl.esorts Priv;:ite limited, ini::orpari;it~O on 21st December. 2016. The Corripany Is C?ngaged In hospitality se~rnent 

and it i!'i: Subsidit1ry of Delta Corp Limited. 

1A Sti:ltement of Cornpliances and Basis of preparation and pre$~ntatlon 

\) Basts of Preparation 
Thesf! Sp~?cial Purpose lnt~?rim Fincindal Staterticmts comprise or the Special l'lirpose lnterfm Oa!(lnce Sheet ;;1.5 i.'li 30 SeptembP.r 

2024, the Spcclal Purpose Interim Statement of Profit and toss {inr.:h;Oing Other Comprehensive Income), the Special Purpose 
Interim Statement ot C::~sh Flow and the Specit:11 Purpose lmerini Statement of Chc1nges in Equity for· tile period then ended und 
natfis to the Spedt1I Purpose Interim ~lnandal St.:it12ments, Including materlul ilccountlng policy inform;:ition (lnd selected 
explanatory information (together hereim1fter to i'iS 1Special P1.1rposii Interim Financial Stcrtements'), hc1ve been pr~pc1rnd by the 
c::omp;:iny'!':i mcmagement solely fo1' the purpos~ of givit\g effort to the propos.ed merf(er of the Company with l)e!t3 Corp ~irn\teO, 
the Hold!ng Comp311y, as per the Composite Si;:heme of Arr;mgement ijmong!'i:t the Ultimate Ha1ding Compc11iy1 D!:!ltln Cruises & 
Ent(.'!rtainm(mt Private Limitt?d ('DCEPL'), Delta Penland Pdv<1tc limited ('OPP!.') <'lnd the Comp31lY ;;ind their respective 

shareholders and creditors. 
These Special Purpose Interim finanti<II stc1t~mer1ts h.iv~ be~n prcpa(ed on an accnw! biisis lir1der the historic<1I i::ost convlmtian 
and In accofdance with tile recognition, me35urem~nt and pr~isentation and distlosure principles or Urn Indian Accounting 
Stiind~ird 3'1, lntt~rim Financial Reporting ("Ind AS 34"), prnscr!bed under section .t33 of the Comp3nie5 Act, 20;1.S (the 'Act'}, read 
with Companies (Indian Accounti11g Standard~) Rules, 2015 (as umended) i:md disdo::.ures applicable c1s pt:!f schedule tll, except for 
pr~is-entatian of compariltive flric!riti<.~t lr1fon"riation <IS requfred under (n(I AS 34 and pre~enti'!tion of financial ratios i:ls requ!r~d 
under the Act, sinc.e such flni:ini:::ial informi)tion is- not mquired for the above mentloricd purpose!, Accordingly, these Speci<1I 
Purpose lnh~rim Firli:lntia! Statl~mQnts may not be suitable for any other purpo$e. 

Ii) Hl!.toriciil eos.t conventi(m 
The financi<J:t .,tat~!ments have been prepared an a historicill cost basis, except C(!rt.1in f!naoclal asst!s ;:ind liabilities which are 

mea~u(t-id at ralr· vcilucs. 

iii) Ro1,mding of Amounts 
AU the <.rniounts disdosed !n the financ!c1I statements and notes are presented in lnc:li;m rupi~e5 have been rounded off to the 
nearest l;:1khs i.lS per the requirl:"ment at si;:heduh~ Ill ta the Act. unless otherwise stati:!d. The arnour'll '0.00' denotes amount less 

than Rs fivl~ hundmd. 

iv) Current a1id Non-Curr~nt classlflcatlon 
All asstH!; i!nd ll<1bUitles havt? been classified as current or no11-,urrent 11~ per the Company's normal opl:!rilting tyclt! (twelve 

months) and other (.riteriil SE:!t out in the SchP,(:lulP, Ill to the Act. 

1B Significant mar1agemE?nt judgments in 1:1pplylng accounthi,g polli::les and e~tlmatlon 1,mc~rtalnty 

lhe estfmates and judsments usiid in th!:! pri!paration at the financial Wltement.!:i am continuously evaluated by the Company and 
ar~ bcm?d on histotie<1l expl~Ticncc and various. other ass.timptlons and f<1ctor!'> (including expectations of futur~ events) that the 
Comp;;1ny belil:!ves to b~1 r~!i:lsonablE! undC:!r t!u! existing circumstancl!s, Dlffer'ence between actual results 3nd estimt1h!s are 
recc:ie,nized in the: pt2rlod In which the results arc known/ materi<1lii:ed. 

The -~iiid ~s.timatr~s are basE!d an the facts tmd ev~ints, that exi~t~d as at th!c! reporting date, or that ocrnrrcd Q~er t'ti~it dat~ but 
provide ,1dditlonal t2vld1~nce about conditions existing on the reporting Oilte, 

lmpalrrne11t of non-financial assets 

Assess.merit is done 3t· e;;ich U:rilanc;e Sheet d;;1le to c~v;:rluah! whether there is any inditcltlon tht1t .i non-financial Zlsset may be 
imp(1ir£~d. It any indici:ltian exists, the company estirncrtes the a~set's rccove~ilble amount. An asset's recovernO!e Qm□unt is the 

higher of ,in ,1sset's or cash Gt:?Mr.1tln8 Units (CGU's} f;Jir value less. costs of disposal tind its v~h.11;! in \ISP-- It is determined for an 
lndlvldual asset, unless the ;:is!'i:et does not ijener;;ite i;:psh inflow!;i that i:lre largely independent of those from other i:ISS.ets or a 

groiips of ;;1sscH!i- WhE~rl';! the carrying amount of crn cl.Ss!!t ur CGU e:<ceeds Its recoverable amollnt, the asset is c;onsid~rl;!d impah'~d 

and is wtilten down to Its recovernbh:~ amount. 

ln ~ssessing value in use, the estirn;;ited fl.Hure c;;1sh flows are discounted to their pre.sl:!rlt vah.Je uslnB pn:Hax discount r;Jte thi:lt 
r(~tlect5 i;:11mmt market c1ss1~t.srmmts of the time v<1lue of money and the risks specific to the :Jsset. In detP.rmining fair V<1lue less 
costs of dlsposa!1 ((!Cent milrket tr;:ins(lc\'ions <1re tQken into ai::count, it n □ such transa\'.tio11s c.1n bl~ id~ntlfled, an i.lppropriate 

valL.Jiil'ion model is used. 
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Provisions and Contlne;ent llabllltle5 
Provisions an~ recognised whi:!r\ the compariy has a present leg(II or constn.H;tive obligation a~ ;-1 result of past events, It is probf!b!e 

that an outflow of resources will t)e requirf:!d to .~E-!ttle the~ oblig,:ition and the amount can be reliably estim(lt~d-

If the t:!rfect of the time v<1lue of money is mat~!rial, provisions are discotmted using J current pre-ti:lx n:ite that r~fli~cts, when 

Qppropriat1!, th!! risks spl:!cific to the llab!Uty, When dlscountlng is 1,sed, 1·he ini;:rens~ in the provision due to the passaee of time ls 

recoenised as .1 finance ,:;ost. 

co,Hingent Uabllllies. are rJisc!o:;.ed in re!'i.pe<:t of POS$ible obligations that arise from past !:!vet1ts but their existence wllt be 

confirme(l by the occummce or 1ion-octurn~nL~ of one or more uncertain future events not wtiolly within thi~ control of thi! 

Company or where? <.my prnsent obllg<Hion cannot IJe mei:ls1ired in term!i, of future outflow of resources 01' whC!re .:1 !'ellable 

e5tlrn=:ite of the ob!i1-pition i;:;:;rnnot be made. 

lrnpalrrn~nt of financial assets 
The imp;:;rirrni~nt provision., for financial assets are bc1$ed on c1ssumpt1or1s about risk of deftlult (lnfl ei<pe,:;ted ca~h lo->s rate->. The 

Cornpany uses jtJdBcmcnt In m,1kin8 these assumptiom and selecting the inp1Jts to the impairment cakulatiori, based on 

CompQny's p;;ist hi.~tory, existinn murkcit conditions as well as forw<1rd looking estim<1t('S at the end of each reportin~ period. 

Fah' value measurement 
Management u.~es valuation ted1nlques to determine the fair value of financiQl l11stn.1ments (where active market quotes are not 

avciH.:iblc) and non-flminci.:11 assets. This involves df:!veloping estimo:rtes and assumptions consistent with how market p-:irtic;ipants 

would pricf! the instrument. M<rnageinC?nt bases its assumptions on observQPle di;1tr.1 as far Qs possible but this is not ;:rlways 

avaH.:ible. !n tho1t c;:ise m;::111<1ge1nent ~ises the best information available. E.!:itlrr1clted fak values m;:iy vary from the !lctu;;il pricP,.'i, thut 

woutcl b!;;' achiev~id in an arm':, t~ne,th trc1r1sacuorr at the fepoftlng date. 

Depreciation/ amortfsatlon and useful tlves of property, plant and equipment/ intangible assets 

Property, plant and C!quipmcnt arc deprcci.:1ted over tl"ie e!'i.tim;;ited usdul lives of the ass~t:,, <1fll!i' taki,113 Into account their 

estimated res!d1rnl vat\le. Man<;1gf!ment reviews the esiim.ited useful Uvos and residual vutues of the qssets Qnnu;jjlly in order to 

Oetermine the amount of dcptecit.ltlon to be recofded during Q!lY reporting perio(l. The U!i-eful lives and r'<:!~idual vc1(u~s am based 

oii the Comp::inv's his.toric;;il ()>:perience with simil(lr assets and take into r.1ccourit <1ritklp<1ted technological ch(lnges. The 

deprer.i<Hion for future p~riods i.!:i adjusted if thert? arc si1311lflcJnt ch.:mges from previous estirnat~s-

Recoverabillty of trade receivable 

Jut.lgmcnts are required in ;:1sses,5in~ the rf;!i;overi!bitity of overduP. trade receivables. c)1id determitiing whether a provision ii8<:1inst 

thos1! n~c~ivabtes is rc~quired. Fac::tor'.!i consid(!l'ed !ri<::llide the Cfedit rating of th.e count!)rparty, the amount and timing of 

anticlpated futllre pQyrnents ;:ind ;:iny possible i:ICtion.5 that c<;1n be taken to rnitigate the fr>k of 1H:m0 payment. 

1c Materl<:11 cl(:C01.mtln6 pollcles 

1-1) Revenue Re,ognltlon 

Hevenue is measured (H thi~ value of the c□ nsider.iticrn rec:eived or rQcelvable. 'l'he Company rerngnis.es revenm! whcm the amount 

of rnvenue can be rl:!liably mC:!a:surnd, !t Is prob.1ble that future economic benefits will flow to the Compar\y and specific;: i;rit~rii:I 

have been met for e<1ch. of th~ Company'!:> activitif!S r:1s de~trib(!d below. 

i) Revl.:!rlu~ ,frorn Sale or_aoods &,_ se_ryiCG15 

Stllc of Goods & Services 1:1re n~,:;:ognized when !i,i1~nificant risks and rewards of owrrcrshlp tHe passed on to customers or when the 

full/ completti services hc1v~ b~en p(Ovidl!d, Sales arn $tated at contrnctl.ltil re;;ilizable vah.ie. 

H) !nWrest incomq 

!nterost income from ;:i fi111inc:i,1l ;,:isset i:. re.cognis~d when it is probable that the cc:o11om!c benefits will flow to th.e ,:;:ompi:lny c1nd 

the qmmint of income c;an bf! measured reliably. Interest Income Is accrued on a tlmely b~sis, by r~forencP. to tht~ amortised cost 

and at the eff~cUV(! intefest rate applicab!e1 which Is the r3te thi!t ~xpc;:tly discount~ estimated futur·~ C2$h rccclpts through the 

C!)(p<:!cted life of the fl11311c;i(I! 3sset to th<:it a~!;>C:!t1s net carrying arnount on iriitlal recognlUon. 
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b) lrlC::Ol'llE! Tax 
The t~x ~xpen!:>+~ for the p~riod c;:ompri!:>es i;::urrent (lnd defP,rred tiJX. Ti!X i!:> rec;:ogni~ed in Statement of Profit ilnd Loss, extt\pt to th€? 

exhint that lt ri:!liltes. to items recognised In tht! cotnprch<:!nslve Income or in equity. In wh(ch case1 the tax Is also recognls.ed In 

other c:omprehenslve income or equity. 

Current nx 

Current ti.'ll< (IS5ets (Ind lii!bilities (Ire me(!SUrP,d ilt the ;::imo1mt ex1H~W:td to be rei;:overed from or paid to the tnx~ition authorities, 

based on u.,x rcJtes and li'.IWS. that <1re ~n.:icted N sub~tantlvely enacted at the Balance sheet date. 

Deferred Tax 

[)P,f1;;.rr1;d t(lx is r~cognisP,d on temporary Oifi~re1H;es i!rising Oetw1;en the ta}( bi!SP,S of ;::issets (Ind !i~bilil'ies \J-5e0 in the i;:omputiltion 

of lcli<<.1blc prnfit and lhcfr ca((ying .:imount in the financial stat~rl"ler1t. OefC!m:!d tax els.sets and lic1bilitle!i arl} r'fll.:!asurcd using tax 

r.:ites (and liJws) that hQve been en(lcted or subst~ntiQHV eni:lctecl by the end of tile reporting period, Trle Ci'lrrvin~ 11inount ot 
deforrnd tax lic1bilities and assets are reviewed at th~! end of each reporting period. 

Deferred h~x ass~?ts ~ire recognised for all dP.ductiblt:'! temporary difforences and unused t;;ix lossii.~, only if, it is probi!bli~ that fut1,1m 

taxablr.:! ;rnwunts will be avaUable to utilise those temporary differencQs and loss~s. 

Deferred tax ,1.~sP.ts and liabilities are offset when theni is a legally enforcE;'!abk~ right to offset current t(lx Qssels and liabilil'ies and 

when the defencd tax balances relate to the same t<1xatiM authority, Cuffent tax assets and t'1x 11.ibllltles i!re off set where the 
Comp;my has a legally enforceable right to offsi~t and intends eittwr to settle an a net basis, or to realize lht~ asset and :,ettle the 

liabfllty s-lmuttoncow;!y, 

Minimurn Alt0rnate ra)! (MAl) 

Minimum Alternate Tax credit is reCOflr"Jised as deferred tt'I)( .isset only when and to tile exlent tlwre is \.onvinclng eviden.:;e that 
the Company will pay nonl"la! income tax durine the specified pe(iOd. such el!:iS!':!t is n!ltl!:!wed at each Billi.int:!:! Sh~(!t de1te and the 

c"rrylng 3mou11t of the MAT (n~dit i155et L5 written down to the extent tliere is no lonw'!'r a c:onvin.:;ing (:!vidence to t·he effect that 

the Compi:lny will pc1y Mrmc1I incoml! tax during the spei:ified pMod. 

A fln~111c!3l lns.trument is arw contract that gives rise to a fimrnci(II asset. in one entity and a financial liabiUty or equity instrument in 

;mothr.!r t!ntity. 

i) !=lnancial Assets 

A. l11itii;il rei::o~nltion a11d mea~urerne11t 

All 1-iri(lncial assets ;:;1110 lir,1Qilities j;lrf:! initi;::illy recogniied (.It foir vr,1h;e. Tr;:;ios(lction costs th(lt tire direi;:tly attrib~1table to the 

<.H:quisition or issue of fin,rndal assets and financial liabilities, which are not c1t fair value through profit or loss, are adjusted to the 

fal1· value on initial recognftlon. Purcll;.:1se and sale of fin(lncial assct.s ore recognised using trade dt1te accounting, 

B. Subsequent measurement 

;:i) i::1nanda.l assets carried at ,3mortised i;-ost (AC) 

A fin;:rncl;i! asset is me.isurcd at amortised cost if it Is licld wittiin a business rnodel whose objective is l'o hold the (155i.'!t in order to 

collt~ct contractual rnsh flows and the contractuul terms of lhe financial a!>!>N give rise on spetifWd date.s to cash flows that are 

solcily payments of prlnclpal and Interest on the prlnclp3l an10unt outsti!nding, 

b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) 

A fin,mtici! a.s:O!~t g mt!il.Sur'ed at FVTOC! if il i.s held within a buslne~.s nHJdel whos.e objective is achieved by both collecting 

contractu..11 cash flows i:l:ncl selllnf:! financlti! assets iJnd the c:ontr;:1ctual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified date!i, to 

c;ash flow!;> \'h(lt :;irP, solely paymfmts of principQI and intere.,;t on the principal amount outstanding. 

t) Flnancicll as!iets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

A financial asset whlch is not classified In any of the above categories are measured at ~vrn. 
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C Impairment of Flriandal Assets 

In i:lccordanc~ with Ind AS 109, the company applies thf;! e)(pected credit loss model for evaluatinB impairment of fini:lnciQI assets 
other than thosf! m!'.~<1;>1,Jred at fair value through proflt and loss (FVTPL). 

Expl.:!cted credit loss~!S <m;! meas1Jred through a lo~s allowanct~ at an amount equal to: 

The lwelve months exp!:!Ct(.'!d credit losses (exp(!cted credit losses thi;it result from those default events on the financi"al instrument 
th~t are possible wlth Ii mot1ths after the reporting date); or 

Full lifotime explii;:ted credit losses (expected crndit losses that re!i1,1lt from QI! possible default events ov~r the lifo of the firrnncl.i! 
Instrument), 

For tr11de receivables Cornpany applies Jsimp!ified ijpproac:11' which require$. exp!:!tted lifetime los:.es to be recogr'llses from initial 
n~i::ogr\ition of the receivables. The Company uses hbtorica! default rntes to dec:termlne Impairment lo!is on the portfolio of tr(lde 
recP.ivables, At every reportlne: dal~ these historical defo1Jlt rQtes are reviewed at\d charitl,l!s in the forw(l'rd looking estimates arn 
aoalysed. 

For tithe( ci!iSl:!ts, tht~ Company u.~es: 1.2 months tCL to pr'Ovide for impairm~nt 1055 where there is no s.ienificant inc;:rf~~:;;e in credit 
risk. lf there is signific,mt increa~I:! in credit ri.'~k foll 1ifoti111e f:Cl is used. 

ii) flnanclal Uabilities 

A, Initial Recognition and measurement 

AU financial liabilities are rec:o~nlsed lnltl;illy at fair value and, in the i:;i;ise ot loans, net of dlrnctly attributable tr(l'ns11ctio11 costs. 

B. Subsequent measuremf!nt 
a) Flnandal liabilities at FVTPL 

Financiuf liabilities i:lt 1-:VfPl Include finaritlill liabilities heli;:1 for tr1:1ding- and financial llabllitll:!s dl:!signated upon initii!I recosn!tion as 
rVfPL. ~lnanch::il lic1bilitles am da!isifiei;:I :r-is held for tradh,g if they are intutred for thll p1m;iose of repurchasln13 In the near Wrm. 
Gaim or losses on liabltitlcs lrntd fo1' t(ading are recognisei;:I in the Statement of Profit crnd Loss. 

Financial gu,mmtee contriicts issued by the Compi:lny are thos~ contr;:ic;:ts that requlrn a payri'l~rit to be mad~! to r~imb1irse tile 
holder for a loss it incurs b!:!causEi the spei:.ifird debtor fails to makC! a payment when due in ;:ic:c:::orclancc with the teans of a debt 
instrument. Fin,mi;:ial guanrntee contracts are reco~nised initially as ;:i liability at fai!' valu~, adjusted for transaction co~ts that. are 
directly attdbut.:ible to thl! issuance of· the gu;:\rantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of th!:! <.imount of loss 
i:!llowance dt~tenninei;:I as per impairment (!:!Cjuir'l!rtlents of Ind AS 109 and the amount (l:!tognisi:!d less cumulative ;:1rnortl5i)tlon. 
Amortisation Is recognist?d ~s financ~ ini;ome in the Statement of Profil c1nd Loss. 

For tmde and other payi:lbles maturlne within one y~iar from the bi:ili)nc:e sheet dat(!, the carrying i:lmounts approximate fair value 
duQ to the !!>hort ti~rm mi)t\Jrity of these instrUFrlC!nts. 

b) Financial liabllltles at amortised cost 

After initi(II rei;:ognltion, lntercst,be<Hlng loans ar~ s11bsequently measured at amortis!'.!d cost using the effoc:tive interest rate 
t-nt~thod. 

Whim! the t(~rms of ij finiinc!al I/ability I~ re-negotiated and the Company issues equity Instruments to a crei;:litor to extinguish 1111 or 
part of tlw liability (debt for P.qui1Y SWi'IP), il g;;i!n or loss Is recognl.sed in the Stat~ment of' Protlt and Loss.; mQasun~d as. a difforence 
betw~ien th(i c;mying amount of thC! flnar1ti..:rl liability and the f'-3ir v;:ilue of equity instrument f.!isued. 

(:) Offsetting finandal instruments 

Fin~mciQl ;issets and financial Uablliti~s are offset and the net ;,,:i,mount Is repon11d !n ti\(! balcmce .!iheet ;f ther~ is a i;urr~ntly 

enforceable legal right to affaet the recognised amounts crnd therl:! is c1,1 intention to ~ettle on a n(it basis, to rcalisC! the assets and 
s~ttle the liabilities sirrwltancously. 
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l O Other actounting Policies: 

a) Earning~ Per Share 

Bas:ic Earnings per Shar{! 

Oas.le earni11gs p!;!r sh~re is calculated by dividing thP. profh attributable to owMrs of the- i;:ompilny by the weighted averc1ge 
number of equity s.hare~ outstar\ding durinr, the financ!at l)(!rlod. Earnin~s consid!;!red in as.certalning the Company's ei:lrnill~S pN 
shar~ ls th!:! m!t profit for the period. 

Diluted earnings per 5hare 

f1or the PLlrpose of cakuluting dilut~d e11min,,;s per shar'C!1 the net profit or lo~s for the period attributable to equity sh;iretiolders 
and thi! weight~d averJge number of shams outstanding during th.e period is adjusted for the effoi::-ts r:if 311 ditutivc potential l:!qLJity 
::.hrares, 

b) Property, Plant atid E(!uipment {indw;fing Capltal work•in-progrE!:ss) 
There is no PPE ht:!10 bv the Compc1rw. 

c) Inventories 
Them are rio !r1venlories hrM tw tile Company, 

d) Segment Reporting 

Operating .!it~~mt~nt::;; i;lre reported lrl a manrH!r consistent with th~ internal rnporung provided to U1e c;hief decision maker. Basl'.!d 
on the "managen'H}nt appraath'' i;IS defined in Ind A$ 108 - Opl:!rating Segments, the Chief OperJting Dei;:ision M:r-il<er {CODM) 
evaluates the Company's performance and allocat~s resources based on an ani:ily.sis of vi;lriollS performance Indicators. by business. 
segments. Actordingly, inform;ltion h35 been pn:!S(!nted along with Boslness Segments.. The company is Oper;:;illng in only one 
segment G~ming irnd t:ntertaiimi~nt. 

e) Borrowiflg.s 

Borrowing arr! initii;illy rec:o~niied at net of trnns.i:lcticm costs inc1irred ;;ind me.isured al amortised cost. Borrowing.':- ;:ire classified .is 
i;:urr~nt H;:iblJltles unless. the Company has (In unc;cmd!tlonal rlaht to df!fer the settlement of the liability for <It least 12 months after 
the reporting p()riod. 

Effective intere~t method 

The ()ff'ec:tivc Interest rriNhod is a m~thod ot c;:ilculath1g the a1Mrtlsed cost ot a dP-bt instrument and of alloc<.Hlne intereH 
exper\~es over the re!evimt· period. lhe Qffettive interest rute i!i the r(lte that exactly discounts estimatc~d future (:()Sh p<1yment 
(in1-luding ;:ill fees Jr1d poi11t~ pc1id or rei;:E!ived th;:it form an iriteer,:il pi:lrt of the effoctive interest rate. wms.actior1 eo.!:its ,ind other 
pn::m1iu1m or discounts) ~hrough the C!Xpected life of the dt:.•bt instnJ111ent, or, where .:appropriate, a .shorter period, to the gros.s 
c::arrylng amounl on initial rt~co1inition. 

f) Employee Benefit~ 
l'here is no Eri'lployet~ in the Cornpiiny, 

g) Foreign i;:urre1,cy tnmsoctlons 
lhere i~ no Foreign tri'lrmJr.tion during thC! pel'iod. 

11:. Recent Ai;:i;ountlng Pronounce:rrrents 

Ht:!CC!nt pronouncement!;> Minifitry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new st:mdards or c1mendments to the existing !mindcirds 
under Companies (Indian Accounting Sti;indQrds) Rules :is lss.ued from tirrte to time. For the period ended Sople:=mbe, 30, 202.4

1 

MCA has not notifa~~ ;_my new standards or c1mendment!'i: to tti~ e)(isting .standards applicabl~ to the Cornp;Jny. 
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C:aJti ;md ('.;ish Equl1111l!llnt$ As 111 30!:h 'septeMber 

:<!Oi4 

B;il.inu: with !;!,;;ink In ,I (;mrent ACtOUllt ().;!!:, 

Total o.is 

-·-----~ 
£gyl~ ~hi![! ~S!!!l!!i 

~ II! 30th Septl!tnbl!t, 2024 

No. ... In L;r,kh; 

f!tJM!~il,t.i~tit 
~qulty .$h;ire~ ot ~s, IO/- Each 10,000 l,i)O 

Tot11! 1.00 

1~~1/Pd s1lbsWbt-d AM Ful11£..£1i.i!.1:!.!.L1; 
Equity Share~ of Rs. 10/• Each 10,000 1.00 

l'ot~I 1.00 

... ... 
Part1,u1an 

Al at 3otll Septetriber, 2014 

No. R~. In l.l!lkhi 
At ih!:' Beeinnlne. o( the Period l!).000 '·"" Shar1J.~ rm1iP.-1l Dl.lrlns the Pefiod 
Stl~rt!~ BIJuf:'.ht Biltk Durins the Per/ad 

!;ih;ir~~ 011t~t~~.it the End of ttH! Period 10,000 1.00 

b) Tenns/JUghts 11tt;ached to Equity Sh.in:$ 

Thi! COl'lij'.1111\y hu Clrlly one tl11~s cf Equity Sh.ires h11ving II p.ir valul! of lk10/- p11r ~h;il\l, ~';i~~ hold11r of f.(lt.!!h' ~hare~ is f.'l\lliled to one VOC<! l'.)ef ~h~fi!, hi the i!vi!nt oi !IQl.lid.tll 
th11 holdQr~ Qf fq~lty sti;m!s wit! ~ e11tlt!el1 to recei~e remolnln11 om!ts or 1h~ (()t'rll)!ltl'f, aft~t distribution of ;l!I preferential amounts. lhe distribution will b11 In propmtlc 
fQllii',I 5Mf~S held by thi! Shirr!!hOld!!rS. 

i>art.l~i.darJ ~slit J~ll SllptemtM,r, zo211 

Ne. ofShllr!!S 
"I)' Hohllnl!: 

H11ld 
De!rn ((}fl) Llrl\lU!d - tloldi!lfl, (!lriif!irliy J.Q,000 100,00% 

di Shares held by Promoter's Group a! the end of the PerlQd 
.4ii ;it ;10U1 :!i<1p!i:inib,11r, ioi,i 

No, Qf lih3f4S 9t ct.111111:e Ni:i, i:if,haresat 
\l(i otTOilll N;:im11 of l>romo~r GrQUP the bi!lll'lllil'l,IC llf durin; the !h11 1md of thr, 

Sharei 
thi;i P11rlod P,orllld Period "'Chlltlil;eS dul'ln11: lhe Pel'tod 

PGll;i ci;m;r ~ln1ltQ<:I J(),000 10,000 100.00% 

Other £quity A5 al 30ih Sj!il)!ember 

'"' Rf:'lillMd Farnir,~ 
Opcnins Btr.!.1nce {5.54) 
(·1) N,ot rroflt/(lms) For tht! Period H.J.3S) 
CIOSiri~ B11IMC~ {5.89) 

Tot;,) !S.89 
.... 



' 

Oeltln l-lo~I & ~~rt$ l'riviltl!I Utnttod 
Nol@S to th!!- Fh'l&ntial Sl&l@men~ f-Or lhe Petfod Ended 30t.h Sep~mber, 2014 

(Rupees In ls1khs) 

Barrowfn11, A5 ill .:10th Sl!ptembt!r 

l024 
Y._nsecllred l!orrowlnss 

From Hold1t1ii: co1rwn1w (Reier Note No, 10 {d)) Ul2 
(Ropayabln Qn Dam;i.ru:i Iii lnt1m1~I frt>€l} 

tota:11 4.az 

Trade Pa't,1.bles 
IU. at 30th Sl!ptl!lllb~I' 

l0l4 
total out:.<;t.inding du11~ Qf mlcm 1;1nt~rprls11~ ~/Id small entHPrlH!S 0.3'.2. 
.IOtill omsta11llll'lt1 dues of creditors other tharl niitroentcrpri51!s and .Small entl!rprises 0,00 

Total 0.~2 
Dl!tll1I~ of dues lo Micro .:ind Small ~ntarprl~e~ ~' deflnmt 1,mdi:ir 111'1 M5Mf,IJ Act, W06, 

The Comp.iny has sont latter~ in s11ppli~r~ (Q ~Qnflrrn wh11lh11r ihllY ;i.rl:! CQl'l!r11(l under tt->e Mlf.ro, Smilll and Medium Enterpri~e~ 0!!11eloprr1~n1 Att, 2006 a5 well .1!. whether 

thev have Ille re~ulred n\E!1l"loral'!duhi with tl\e pre.stribed authorities. 8i15ed Or'I the tonflrmatlon received, If ;my, thq di:it.?il gf Ql1ist~11(:llng are ~s (Jflder: 

p,111;lcr.1hi.o; A! at 30th S~l)h!!mbe:r 

l0):4 
ThC! prlliC.iplll ;imount remaining unpaid .it the i::nd of thQ pqrlQd 0.32 
'r'he- Interest ~mount rnma1n1n11 unpaid at 1t1e C!tld ol 1he- l)etlod 

The amount of interest p.ild by thr. buyer In ltirms of ~1ictlon H; of lhn M!>M£0 Act, iOOf> ;il~mg with thll .imount of the payme11t r'llill'.le 10 t/\C! 

~11ppl1e-r h8yonc! the appointed day during chi'.! pe1iod 

ihe- ,1mom1t of Interest clue ilnd payi\ble for ltl!! J'.)etlod ol d!!lay ir1 tna~!I\~ i:iayfrli!lit (Wlii~h have bl!en pa!d bu! beyond the .ippolntcd day 
dulir'll the pl!rlod) but without adding lhc lntemst .ipnclfii::d undl'r th(! MSM~O Act, l00$ 

The 8l'lll>Ulil' eir !iltE!ll!5t ate rued ltr\d remalrlin11 ur'lpllld at the end of e3ch accounting period 

The amoont of fon:t1er Interim ri!mO!llitl!: due llflll p.ayabl~ e11e-11 in thi! S1Ktei!dlnl): period~. ur\t!( such date when !he intere~t du,u ;:is abqvi;i arl) 

liC.tu.:il!y Pilid lo the small enterprise for !he purpoH1 of di1allow~nca ;i~ a dl!d(J~tlbll? 1;1i.:p1111dlt11r1:11mf.ie:r se,11011 23 ol the MSMED AC!, 2006 

Other C~tn!l'II Liilbllitlei 
As at 30th $1)f!~mb11:r ·~ 

2024 
Dutic1 & 'fai.:1;1~ P.:iya!)II) 

Tot.ii 

,. ~-"~--~ 

P11rlod ~mled 3-0th 
Flrtanee cosis September 

2024 
"';inf;.~h;irg("-!I 0.(10 

Tm;1I 0,00 

Period El'td~d jOlh 
Other Expenses $~pt1:1111btir ,.,. 

f,,t,:OOJln.UQ.~/!Mitl,lt~ 
• Ai.id!t ~~!!.~ O.lO 
- COMl'.IMV Law Maner, 

0.20 
Fillnjt F!!i!~ 0.04 
Mlscell;i.n11ous j,i,:p~n~IJ"~ 

Lel!!II ~ Professhrn111 Feet 0,17 

Total 0.35 

"Ii 



o,dtl" 1-t<ltlll & fl.!iliOrt.s Prl\1&1te ~imltll!ld 
NOil!!~ to ihe Fh'lllli~hil 5i.all!l'l1l!liU fol' lhe Period Elided ~0th Si:iptemb,;ir, iQZ-4 

1:1) Cotllil'li;l!lit Uabllity (Ru1-1ees ill Lllkll~) 
As.1t 

Pt1rtlt1.Jl.!ir.l 3oth 5el)temli.@lt, 2024 
f11x Dei:lur.ted .it 5ource 0.il() 

ra•1lll '·"' 
b) ~~J.,Q:!~£1.~_sg!t._1 

:ilflc'I U1~re 1~ only one s~gment In w!1ld1 Comp,1ny Is operi11lln111 segment re-porlil\R 0s tetjulred U/Hler the lf\d AS 108 il-rl "Operatlrig Scgmerit" Is riot ;ippllc;ible. 

c) V.1r1ous Ol!blt ~nd credit bal~ncf.'s c1re subJett to co11Hrma11ons/teconc1111111ci11 &M WtlH!QI.Jelit a<ljU~lri'li!r1ls, ir any. Thi! Comp;iny is of thll view th.it r-11concih;iti1m(,). !f 

;iny, arising out of f!n;il settlement of ;iccounts with these p.irtle~ Is not likely to h.ive .iny-m~tGrl;il lrnp,1~1 011 the .i(,01Jnts, The Currer1t Assets, LOl!l!'t & Advance~ <Iii! 

~t.ited In the bc1!1111c,e sheet ot the <1mot1ms which are at least reall1ab1e in ot<llt\Jll\.' tours.e ()( busine~~-

(A) Ri!I-Elli!d p1111ies ~!'Id tr~l'l)3ttlO!i5 Wilh thel'l1 du/Iii~ the IJe!fiOd a; idel'llificd by the M;im1gemcnl ;ire gh1cn balow: 

(i) _Ho!dinilimp;iny 
D.ilt;i C::(lrp ~lmltQ\"J {DC.I,) 

(11) t~~~fil.P..~!~oitue,r~.J.IV:4P>l 
Mr. Anll Mal;:inl {AM) - Oirettcr 

Mr. J\ll;inQj J;iln (MJ) • Dlrer.tQr 

Ill Delalls of transactions q1n-led out with Ri:il.1tqQ P;ut;l~s ! 

lo1111 Taken 

tlutstandln11 ;;is on 30th $11;1pt11;:111b11r 

Hoari Taken 

IDCt 

Holdlna company 

l;nt~rprl,es 011er which indhlldual or 
thelt teliltlvl!s .iii mentioned in IA) 

(IU) .;ibovll @l!Mtlli!S s11nlfltan1 

ll'lfllll!l'lte Or dlrettly ol' indirettly 

Total 

ht Aoril'l4 to :10th ~11o'l4 



Ocltln Hotel & Resorts Prtv;iti:i UmlWd 

Not@, to th~ Flnanclal 5talemenis for UH! ~rlod El'ld~d 30th se131embl!r, 2024 

l>;ntkul.1rs 
, ... 

51!Pll!l'lib~r,2024 

Net Profit/ (Lo!;s) Afti!r fax (Rs. In Lilkhs) (0.3SJ 

Ni.Jrht!"riltOr 1Hed for C&ltul.lllilig Bll~k E~rnili!;S: Per Sll.!!re Hh. In Ll!kh~) {0.35) 

Wf:!lghce,l Ave,age- Nt,mbe-r of equity Sh~res used as De-norni11ator ,or 
Calculating ~;isle Iii Diluted ~arnine;s Per .Share (Illes.] 

~0,{.100 

lla~k & t:Ji)ut11d learnings Per .Sh.ire (inns.) (3.!l1) 
Ncm!r,al Value Per Equll'\r Share (111 Rs,) 10,00 

f) Uaul.dltv ftkk 
Prl.ld~ri.l !IQuidi!y ri5k r'nMl!~emcnt implies malntl!inlng sufficient cash .!Ind markct11b\e securitir.~ ;rnd the av.illi!hH!ty of fun(:llng thrp11gh- ~n ~dl!(lll<lt~ .imo11nl pf 

('011"10\lt!ed er-edit fatilitle~ to rneet tlblii,tatiOrl~ when due ~M to tit!~ Dul r'l'll)rkt!l pOSillc'.11\1. Due lo the dyriamk n.iturr. of lhe undcr!y!ng bu~l11m,~1ts, Lomp;my trna~ury 

malntoln5 lle-xlb!!ity in fonding by mal11t<1lr1ln4 avalllllJillt\r under tOl'rlrl'lillE!d credit lines. Manai;etri~r1l n1onitor~ rolling foreca~t~ of the Company's liquidity position 

(comprising tile utidrnwn OorrnwiflR lacllitles below) arid cash a111l cash e(lulvale1m on t!le ba5i:I of e:,;petted c:11sh flows. 

Mnturity P"rollle of ~lnar1ci11I Liabilltie:s a:s on: 
Maturity of Fln11nci11I Uabllit.les 

l;lorrowlng 
Tr;1.de Pllyabll!i. 

()lh1:1r C::11rrnnt !fa~1!!tlo5 

i,;:) Capltiil Risk Manal{_timent 

loth Sel)-leMl>l!!r, 2024 

Oto1y11;1r 

5.14 

The l;;Ofl'!Pilt'IY /11ilM&l:P5 l!S (:aplt(II to ~Mum ~he~ !l will b-e al)!l! to (Or'ltinue (IS goln~ t(lr\CNn While tM~lrllliinR !he re!ur!i to ~l~k!!hOldl!t~ thro11f!:h !he optiml:ation of the 

debt .lm! equity bat;mC~. T!lc Capital 1tructure of the Company co111i~ls of net d11bt fborrowlns~ .is dcyt;;illed In notq !, ;ind c:iff~llt by l;"ii~h & C;;i~!, ~qt1l11<1lents) .ind tDtal 

"q1)lty of th1:1 Cornp;;iny. 

'fh'!" Comp,111y d~t'!rmlrw~ th11 -1ma1int of (;;iplt;il r!.'!q11lrfld on ~he t\~~I~ of i\f\FilHII ;i:; woll as lo,1R tt?!m ope-rat.Ing plans olld ocher ~trat~~lc i1111e-str'lil.!nt plet\:I. The funding_ 

rec:iuiremcnt~ are met thro11gh long,term and shorMerm borrowing~. 1'h11 Compilny monl~Qr~ the (:i\plt;il ~irn<:\t.1r11 011 tM b~~I~ Qf ~Qi ill debt to equity r,11\0 and m;;iturlty 

!)fOllte or !ht!" 1'.lveral! di.!b! ~c'.lllfO)!O or !hC (On\p~ny. 

Partleular.i. 

1'hlil ~,:1pft.1d ~Qlf\J)Ql\lli,.t, ot Ullll CQffiJ)ilOY !Ir@ ;JJ given below: 
ltitiil EQliity 

To~I Otbt: 
C~~h & CIISh Equiv3!cnl!; 

N~t t>~b~ 

Net Debt £quity A;itlo 

j4.1!9) 

'1,82 

4.82 
O.Z$ 

'1,56 



Deltln Hotel & Resorts Private Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statement5 for the Period Ended 30th September, 2024 

h) Trade Payable Ageing Schedule 

The ageing Schedule for Trade Payables as at 30 September, 2024 is as follows: 
,w 01.1tstanding or o owing peno s rom due 

Particulars Not Due date of payment 

i) MSM, 

ii) others 

ili) Di.sputed due to MSME 

iv) Disputed dues - Others 

Total 

0.32 

0.32 

less than 1 
year 

More than 
1·2 years 2-3 years 3 years 

(Rupees in lakhs) 

Total 

0.32 

0.32 



D@l~in Hot~I $o fl.l::JQrt; Prlv;itlll l,hnl~IK! 

Notes tc;i, the ~lnandal Statetnenu for the Period Ended 30th S!!ptember, 202"1 

i) lntenist Rate Risk & _!.en5ltl\!'lttA!'ll)ll~ls 
mere is no Interest bearing ~Qrmwing t;ik"n by tha Comp~ny. 

/) Other Jtl5k5 
The Compa1w 1., 1101 slenlflr.;in\ly cixposed to C.ipital Ri,k, Credit R\sk, Equitv Piicl! Ri~k & 0111et Pritt! Risk. 

k) 9.J:!U'U!!j!\1,!\Q.!:'(J~n"AA!Io.n: 
(i) TIIE' COIY!P"IW doll~ not ti;;vo ;iny ~nam! property, wh1He any proceedir\g h.:15 bel!rl ir'lllll!ltl!d UI pt!r'ldilWl!r~it\SI the COf'llJ'.)ir!W for holdln!! any fls!n;iml propert:y, 

(II) 1'hc Company docs not h11vc 11r'ly lran~~tliOM Wlltl C01i1Pi:ltlit!S StfLICk uff. 

(iii) The Comp9rW doe~ not llil\11:! any charses or s.i1!sr.1ctlo11 whl~h l~ Ylli to btil r~gl~t~red with P.OC bt;1yond the 5tatutory period. 

(l\ljThe Comp.irr.v h<IS not tr;:ufod (lr if11f[1Mcd In C::iypto currency or Virtu11I Currency durlr16 thl! fin&rlcl&I "j'l!l!II. 

(v)1h11 CQl'npany doas no! have any such tran~3tt!orl whlth Is Ml ~~(lfded hl \he bouks of il-CCOlllll6 1hat h&s b~er, s11rrend1ir1:td Qr dlsck1n1cl ;i~ inr.ornc during the period 

In th~ taK U~e~!lri11!rll~ Ulidl!r tht! ffl((ll'lil! T&~ Act, 1961 (SLICh as, se;;ir~h Qr s11rvey Of ;:iny lllhijf r'1'l11v;i11t provi~lons af lhe lncam;i Tax Act, 1961. 

(1,ri)No fund~ h&ve been <1dv11n,fld or l<1<rned or !n1HJ~tnd hy tht;1 Campany to or in any pcr~on(s) or entity!ies), irltludlr\i: fo1ei~r'l l!nt!1i~s ('theiiMermet:l!il"f/C!s'), with the 

1111d!!r~t;mdlng, wlufthcr r11cordcd In writln11 or other.vi~e. thM !hi! h'lll!tfT'!ed!i:11)1 ~hall, Wlli!lhef, dlfi:?Ctly DI ll'ldlroctly leml (If 11\1/l!St In nlher pem1n~ or ijntltli;,~ ldcntlfh;,d 

In ;my mHnnl!r whatSOc~r bv Of on behalf <:ii U\f.' COl'l'IJ'.)<'111\1 ('the Ult!miltll !!eneflc1ar!11~') or prQvid\lt .:inv 1111.ir;int(JR, security or lhe like 11n behalf the Ultimate 

Berll!fici~rie;. 

(vil)No ruMs have been received by the Cornp;my frQl'TI ;my p1;1rson(.~) or 1m1lty(ies), !nduding foreign el'ltltil!5 ('thl! Fundini; P11rtie~'), with tht! u11dt!rs1~nt:ling, wtn~ther 

recorded In writing or llthorwl;~, tllilt th<J CLJmp;iny sh.ii!, whether d!rcclly or indir!!CLly, l(!r\d or ir1ve~1 in (jthl!r persoflS or t'!fllltles lde1,c!(le-d In a11y m;rnner wh<ltioevar 

by Qr Qn beh;ijf of the ~undlng f';uty \'lJltlm.itc l!enefkiaries') Or ptOvid~ llnY 1)1/;!if~l'llt!i:!, ~~curltv or the like Oil be!\a.ff of the IJlllmste 6!m{'(ICl"rles, 

(viii) l"'h~ company has not i;iven any loans or advances ir\ lh~ n~ture or IOl!l!'!S. tu \he ViOmotel"'6, Olretl(lfS, 11:MPs Qr lhe rel;ited partlll~ -I~ {lcyflnod und1;1r Companies Act, 

1013. 

(Ix) The tomp1rny Ms Ml bt!er\ defined a~ wllllul defaulter by arw b~nl!, Qr f1nan~1~1 1n~tll~I\Qn Qr gov1:rnmcnt or ,my sovcrnment authority. 

(l<.) The COl'l'll'.)<'IW has Mt eriterecl !lltO ;;inv ~,heml! c:tf ;;irri)ng1:m'1nl which h.i.~ .in accounting lmp11ct on current period. 

(~I) The compa11y doe~ flQt h;;iv.i any lnvostm11nt, In ~ub1idi.:iry comp;iny and hence compli;'lncl! w.r.t. number 111 levers J)ll!Sttlbl!d u11de1 CUl'r\l)a/lles. II(\', 2013 provision 

I~ not •mriil~.ibl'l, 

I) .Fftlr value 011c10,um 

30th SeF1tembar 1024 

~@li_'i!tfll!!!.i:l'~!,l!.'.l.W''""'n"-• M'Pl MOO Al'l'ltili.15~ ((,;t 

~11'1"1'1~1~1 A~u 

C~sh and Cilsh ~Qulvalent~ 0.25 

0,25 

~Jn;incl.il ll;ibilltlc5 

sorrowl111! ,u1.i 

Ttade payat,fes B2 
5,1'1 

Oefl:!rll!rl intOnli:! t!½x assets ha~ not IJt!f!ll recoi1;nl~etl 0111.11\llS!'.'(I tilX lo~;e; Qf ~~- 4.40 ~;;ikl-,~ a~ at ~1)1:h September, 2014 .i, It i~ probable that future t11x11ble profit will 

b;:i nnt .iv.illablc .ig.im~t which the unused lllX lo5~i:!~ c11n bl! ulill:tl!d in lh!! Jol!!Si:?eabl!! li.!IUI€!, 

~LI""~~ in ~;ikh~l 

Bu;lnetii Loss 
" 'v'e.ar A5llt ~h 

5~"1P11mb11r :;l!0:;l!4 
2023 
2024 
.W:Z$ 

~£lli!~t~~ !4.40 
TOtiil I~ 

n) ttii;i Fln;incl;il St.it11mcnts were .iuthorl11cd for i~5ue by the dir~tltlrS on 5th Dt!teri1bt!r,2024 

As per Repcrl of ~ve11 dale 

~or Amit Ol!slll & Co 

ChMti:!re<t A~t(l!Jnl<iflt.~ 

ICAI Firm ~J;rl; No.~~07,10W 

'\. • .. '. \ J., '\< .. • .. '.·.·,l,::, 

\ 

··( '.1:· j '.. 
i\ ,," ,• 

/, ., •• , '""'~,.N;"b11;i\l) 
l-•·p~rlhC!' 

Mefl'IQ13r~lilp nQ, O~:il!n6 

Mumb11i: 5th D{'(ember, 2024 

For .;illd (lrJ !:>1:1fi\f gt
1

11Ji~1"11 Qf (ll~ct,;ir~ 

-1~:;10~/ ~ 
~,/'1M11n11J~n) (Al'd1 Ml!lt~rtlJ 

mre~IQr - blr11r.tQr 
OJN ; 03102614 D!N : 00504804 

Mumb11i: 5th December, 2024 



M H S & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

B-304, Siddh•Paras Building, Pushpa Park, Daftary Road, Malad(East), Mumbai - 400097. 
Contact No. +91 - 8080 221 221; Email ID - mayur.shah.ca@gmail.com 

Independent Auditor's Report on Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements for the period 
ended 30th September, 2024 

To the Members of DELTA PENLAND PRIVATE LIMITED 

Opinion 
1. We have audited the accompanying Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements of Delta 

Penland Private Limited (the 'Company'), which comprise the Special Purpose Interim Balance 
Sheet as at 30th September, 2024, the Special Purpose Interim Statement of Profit and Loss 
(including Other comprehensive income), the Special Purpose Interim Statement of Cash Flows 
and the Special Purpose Interim Statement of Changes in Equity for the period then ended, and 
notes to accounts including material accounting policy information and other selected 
explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as 'Special Purpose Interim Financial 
Statements'). 

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the aforesaid Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements are prepared, in all material respects, 
in accordance with the basis of preparation described in note 1A(i) to these Special Purpose 
Interim Financial Statements. 

Basis for Opinion 
3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act'). Our responsibilities under those standards are 
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Interim 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance 
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI') together 
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of these Special Purpose Interim 
Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of 
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion. 

Emphasis of Matter- Basis of Preparation and Restriction on Distribution and Use 
4. We draw attention to Note 1A(i) to the accompanying Special Purpose Interim Financial 

Statements, which describes the basis of its preparation. These Special Purpose Interim Financial 
Statements have been prepared by the Company's management for the purpose of giving effect to 
the proposed demerger of an undertaking from Delta Corp Limited, the Holding Company into the 
Company, as per the Composite Scheme of Arrangement amongst the Holding Company, Deltin 
Hotel & Resorts Private Limited ('DHRPL'), Deltin Cruises and Entertainment Private Limited 
('DCEPL') and the Company and their respective shareholders and creditors. Therefore, these 
Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements may not be suitable for any other purpose. Our 
report is issued solely for the aforementioned purpose and accordingly, should not be used, 
referred to or distributed for any other purpose or to any other party without our prior written 
consent. Further, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other 
purpose for which or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may 
come without our prior consent in writing. Our Opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 



Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Special Purpose 
Interim Financial Statements 

5. The accompanying Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements have been approved by the 
Company's Board of Directors. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation 
of these Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements in accordance with the basis of preparation 
described in note 1A(i) to such the Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements including 
determination that such basis of preparation is acceptable in the circumstances. This 
responsibility also includes design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Special Purpose 
Interim Financial Statements, in all material respects, in accordance with the basis of preparation 
specified in aforementioned note 1A(i) to accompanying Special Purpose Interim Financial 
Statements which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the Special Purpose Interim 
Financial Statements by the Board of Directors the Company as aforesaid, that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

6. In preparing the Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements, the Board of Directors is 
responsible for assessing the ability of the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, 
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

7. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements 
8. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Special Purpose Interim 

Financial Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards 
on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements. 

9. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of 
the Act, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the 
audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Special Purpose Interim 
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control; 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on whether the Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with 
reference to financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such 



• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management; 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors' use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company 
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Special 
Purpose Interim Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our 
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to 
continue as a going concern; and 

10. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

For M H S & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Fi rm' s Registration No.: 141079W 

V\~T"' ,H • ~ 0 
(Mayur H. Shah) 

Partner 
Membership No.: 147928 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 5th December, 2024 
UDIN: 241 t..(:f°l 2-~ GKBTI.S lo.::5o 



I. ASSETS 

1 Current Assets 

(a) Financial Assets 

(i) ~ash and Cash Equivalents 

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1 Equity 

(a) Equity Share Capital 

(b) Other Equity 

2 Current Liabilities 

(a) Financial Liabilities 

i) Trade Payables 

Delta Penland Private Limited 
Balance Sheet As At 30th September, 2024 

Particulars 

TOTAL 

- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 

- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 

(b) Other Current Liabilities 

TOTAL 

Note 

No. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

Asat 
30th September, 2024 

10.00 

(3.36) 

0.10 

0.52 

0.06 

7.31 

7.31 

6.64 

0.67 

7.31 

The accompanying material accounting policies and notes form an integral part of the special purpose interim financial statements. 

As Per Our Report of Even Date 

For M H S & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Regn. No. 141079W 

(Mayur H. Shah) 

Partner 

Membership no. 147928 

Mumbai: 5th December, 2024 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

(Anil Malani) 

Director 

DIN : 00504804 

anoj Jain) 

Director 

DIN :03102614 

Mumbai: 5th December, 2024 



Delta Penland Private Limited 
Statement of Profit & Loss For The Period Ended 30th September, 2024 

Income: 
Other Income 

Total Income 

Expenses: 
Other Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Particulars 

Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional Items And Tax 

Exceptional Items 

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 

Tax Expenses 
- Current Tax 

- Deferred Tax 

Total Tax Expenses 
Profit/(Loss) for the Period 

Other Comprehensive Income 
Other Comprehensive Income for the Period 

Total Comprehensive Income for the Period 

Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share 
Diluted Earning Per Share 
(Face Value of Re. 1/- Each) 

Note 
No. 

7 

8(e) 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 
Period Ended 

30th September, 
2024 

3.36 

3.36 

(3.36) 

(3.36) 

(3.36) 

(3.36) 

(0.34) 

The accompanying material accounting policies and notes form an integral part of the special purpose interim 

financial statements. 

As Per Our Report of Even Date 

For M H S & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Regn. No. 141079W 

(Mayur H. Shah) 
Partner 

Membership no. 147928 

Mumbai: 5th December, 2024 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors ' 

~ 
(Anil Malani) (Manoj Jain) 
Director Director 

DIN : 00504804 DIN : 03102614 

Mumbai: 5th December, 2024 



Delta Penland Private Limited 

Cash Flow Statement for the Period Ended 30th September, 2024 

Sr. 
No. Particulars 
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net Loss Before Tax 

Adjustments for: 

Operating Loss Before Working Capital Changes 
Adjustments For: 

Trade Payables & Other Current Liabilities 

Cash Generated From/ (Used in) Operations 
Less: Taxes Paid (Net of Refunds) 

Net Cash Flow Generated From/(Used in) Operating Activities 

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Net Cash Flow Generated From/(Used in) Investing Activities 

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Issue of Equity Share Capital 

Net Cash Flow Generated From/(Used in) Financing Activities 

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at Beginning of the Period 

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the End of the Period 

Component of Cash and Cash Equivalents Includes: 
Bank Balance In Current Account 

Notes: 

(A) 

( B) 

( C) 

(A+B+C) 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 
or t e erio 

30th September, 
2024 

(3.36) 

(3.36) 

0.67 

{2.69) 

(2.69) 

10.00 

10.00 

7.31 

7.31 

7.31 

1) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in the Ind AS - 7 on Statement of Cash 

Flow. 
2) Figures in bracket indicate cash outflow. 

The accompanying material accounting policies and notes form an integral part of the special purpose interim financial statements. 

As Per Our Report of Even Date 

For M H S & Associates 

Chartered Acccuntants 

ICAI Firm Regn. No.141079W 

~'7- ~. ~ 
(Mayur H. Shah) 

Partner 

Membership No. 147928 

Mumbai: 5th December, 2024 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

(Anil Malani) 
Director 

DIN: 00504804 

Director 

DIN : 03102614 

Mumbai: 5th December, 2024 



Delta Penland Private limited 

Statement of Changes in Equity for the Period Ended 30th September, 2024 

A) Equity Share capital 

Particulars 

As at 24th April, 2024 

Changes in Equity Share Capital - Issue of Shares 

As at 30th September, 2024 

B) Other Equity 

Particulars 

Balance as on 24th April, 2024 

Profit/ (Loss) for the Period 
As at 30th September, 2024 

For M H S & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Regn. No.141079W 

~.,,~- S\~ 
(Mayur H. Shah) 

Partner 

Membership No. 147928 

Mumbai: 5th December, 2024 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

-
10.00 
10.00 

Other 

Retained Earnings Comprehensive 

Income 

(3.36) 
(3.36) 

I 

~j~ 
(Anil Malani) 

Director 
DIN : 00504804 

(Manoi Jain) 

Director 

DIN : 03102614 

Mumbai: 5th December, 2024 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

Total 

(3.36) 
(3.36) 



Delta Penland Private limited 

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30th September, 2024 

1 Company Overview 

Delta Penland Private Limited, incorporate on 24th April, 2024. The Company is engaged in the business of constructing, building, 
leasing, real estate and it is Subsidiary of Delta Corp Limited. 

lA Statement of Compliances and Basis of preparation and presentation 

i) Basis of Preparation 
These Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements comprise of the Special Purpose Interim Balance Sheet as at 30 September 2024, 

the Special Purpose Interim Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Special Purpose Interim 
Statement of Cash Flow and the Special Purpose Interim Statement of Changes in Equity for the period then ended and notes to the 
Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements, including material accounting policy information and selected explanatory information 

(together hereinafter to as 'Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements'), have been prepared by the company's management 
solely for the purpose of giving effect to the proposed merger of the Company with Delta Corp Limited, the Holding Company, as per 
the Composite Scheme of Arrangement amongst the Ultimate Holding Company, Deltin Cruises & Entertainment Private Limited 

('DCEPL'), Deltin Hotel & Resorts Private Limited ('DHRPL') and the Company and their respective shareholders and creditors. 
These Special Purpose Interim financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis under the historical cost convention and 
in accordance with the recognition, measurement and presentation and disclosure principles of the Indian Accounting Standard 34, 
Interim Financial Reporting ("Ind AS 34"), prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act'), read with Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) and disclosures applicable as per schedule Ill, except for presentation of 
comparative financial information as required under Ind AS 34 and presentation of financial ratios as required under the Act, since 
such financial information is not required for the above mentioned purpose . Accordingly, these Special Purpose Interim Financial 

Statements may not be suitable for any other purpose. 

ii) Historical cost convention 
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except certain financial assets and liabilities which are 
measured at fair values. 

iii) Rounding of Amounts 

All the amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes are presented in Indian rupees have been rounded off to the nearest 
lakhs as per the requirement of Schedule Ill to the Act, unless otherwise stated. The amount '0.00' denotes amount less than Rs five 
hundred. 

iv) Current and Non-Current classification 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal 

and other criteria set out in the Schedule Ill to the Act. 



Delta Penland Private Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30th September, 2024 

1B Significant management judgments in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty 

The estimates and judgments used in the preparation of the financial statements are continuously evaluated by the Company and 
are based on historical experience and various other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the 
Company believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances. Difference between actual results and estimates are 
recognized in the period in which the results are known/ materialized. 

The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or that occurred after that date but 
provide additional evidence about conditions existing on the reporting date. 

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities 
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable 
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. 

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when 

appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is 
recognised as a finance cost. 

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events but their existence will be confirmed 
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or where 
any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation 
cannot be made. 

Impairment of non-financial assets 
Assessment is done at each Balance Sheet date to evaluate whether there is any indication that a non-financial asset may be 
impaired. If any indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the 

higher of an asset's or Cash Generating Units (CGU's) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. It is determined for an 
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or a groups 
of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is 
written down to its recoverable amount. 

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that 
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less 
costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account, if no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate 

valuation model is used. 

Impairment of financial assets 
The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected cash loss rates. The 

Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Company's 

past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period. 

Fair value measurement 
Management uses valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial instruments (where active market quotes are not 
available) and non-financial assets. This involves developing estimates and assumptions consistent with how market participants 

would price the instrument. Management bases its assumptions on observable data as far as possible but this is not always available. 
In that case management uses the best information available. Estimated fair values may vary from the actual prices that would be 
achieved in an arm's length transaction at the reporting date. 

Depreciation/ amortisation and useful lives of property, plant and equipment/ intangible assets 
Property, plant and equipment are depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the assets, after taking into account their 

estimated residual value. Management reviews the estimated useful lives and residual values of the assets annually in order to 
determine the amount of depreciation to be recorded during any reporting period. The useful lives and residual values are based on 
the Company's historical experience with similar assets and take into account anticipated technological changes. The depreciation 

for future periods is adjusted if there are significant changes from previous estimates. 

Recoverability of trade receivable 
Judgments are required in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade receivables and determining whether a provision against 
those receivables is required. Factors considered include the credit rating of the counterparty, the amount and timing of anticipated 

future payments and any possible actions that can be taken to mitigate the risk of non-payment. 



Delta Penland Private Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30th September, 2024 

lC Material accounting policies 
a) Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is measured at the value of the consideration received or receivable. The Company recognises revenue when the amount of 
revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company and specific criteria have 
been met for each of the Company's activities as described below. 

i) Revenue from Sale of goods & services 
Sale of Goods & Services are recognized when significant risks and rewards of ownership are passed on to customers or when the 
full/ complete services have been provided. Sales will be stated at contractual realizable value. 

ii) Interest income 

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the 

amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a timely basis, by reference to the amortised cost and at 
the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected 
life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition. 

b) Income Tax 
As there are no operation in the period no Income tax is calculated 

Current Tax 
Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, 
based on tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance sheet date. 

c) Financial instruments 
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset in one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument in 
another entity. 

i) Financial Assets 
A. Initial recognition and measurement 

All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition 
or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities, which are not at fair value through profit or loss, are adjusted to the fair value on 
initial recognition. Purchase and sale of financial assets are recognised using trade date accounting. 

B. Subsequent measurement 
a) Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC) 

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to 

collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) 
A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting 

contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash 
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

c) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. 

C. Impairment of Financial Assets 
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies the expected credit loss model for evaluating ·impairment of financial assets 

other than those measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL). 

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to: 

The twelve months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on the financial instrument 
that are possible with 12 months after the reporting date); or 

Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of the financial 
instrument). 



Delta Penland Private limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30th September, 2024 

For trade receivables Company applies 'simplified approach' which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial 
recognition of the receivables. The Company uses historical default rates to determine impairment loss on the portfolio of trade 
receivables. At every reporting date these historical default rates are reviewed and changes in the forward looking estimates are 
analysed. 

For other assets, the Company uses 12 months ECL to provide for impairment loss where there is no significant in crease in credit 
risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk full lifetime ECL is used. 

ii) Financial Liabilities 

A. Initial Recognition and measurement 

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 

B. Subsequent measurement 

a) Financial liabilities at FVTPL 

Financial liabilities at FVTPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as 
FVTPL. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. 
Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the 
holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt 
instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are 
directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss 
allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative amortisation. 
Amortisation is recognised as finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value 
due to the short term maturity of these instruments. 

b) Financial liabilities at amortised cost 

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate 
method. 

Where the terms of a financial liability is re-negotiated and the Company issues equity instruments to a creditor to extinguish all or 
part of the liability (debt for equity swap), a gain or loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss; measured as a difference 
between the carrying amount of the financial liability and the fair value of equity instrument issued. 

c) Offsetting financial instruments 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently 

enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and 
settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

1D Other accounting Policies 

a) Earnings Per Share 

Basic Earnings per Share 
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by the weighted average number 
of equity shares outstanding during the financial period. Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's earnings per share is the 

net profit for the period. 

Diluted earnings per share 
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and 
the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity 

shares. 

b) Property, Plant and Equipment (including Capital work-in-progress) 

There is no Property, Plant and Equipment held by the Company. 



Delta Penland Private Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30th September, 2024 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

Asat 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 30th September, 

2024 

Cash and Cash Eguivalents 

Balances with Bank in a Current Account 7.31 

Total 7,31 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

Equity Share Capital As at 30th September, 2024 
No. Rs. 

~ 
Equity Shares of Re.1/- Each 1,00,00,000 100.00 

Total 100.00 

Issued, Subscribed And Fully Paid-Up: 

Equity Shares of Re. 1/- Each 10,00,000 10.00 

Total 10.00 

a. Reconciliation of the Equity Shares at the Beginning and at the End of the Reporting Period 
Equity Shares 

Particulars Period Ended 30th September, 2024 

No. Rs. In Lakhs 

Shares Outstanding at the Beginning of the Period 

Shares Issued During the Period 1,00,000 10.00 

Sub division of equity shares 9,00,000 

Shares Bought Back During the Period 

Shares Outstanding at the End of the Period 10,00,000 10.00 

b. Terms/Rights Attached to Equity Shares 

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Re.1/- per share. Each holder of Equity Shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of 

liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The 

distribution will be in proportion to the number of Equity Shares held by the shareholders. 

c. Sub- division of shares 

As per the recommendation in meeting of the Board of Directors dated 9th September, 2024 and approval of the shareholders dated 13th September, 2024, the exsisting 

equity shares are sub divided into 1,00,00,000 equity shares of face value Re.1/- each. Pursuant to this resolution the existing issued, paid-up, and subscribed share capital of 

the Company stands to be 10,00,000 equity shares of face value Re.1/- each. 

d. Details of Shareholders Holding More Than 5 % Shares in the Company 
As at 30th September, 2024 

Particulars 
No. of Shares Held %of Holding 

Delta Corp limited - Holding Company 10,00,000 100.00 

e. Shares Held by the Promoters Group at the end of the period 
As at 30th September, 2024 

No. of the 
No. of Shares at 

Name of the Promoter shares at the Change during % Change during 

beginning of the period 
the end of the % ofTotal Shares 

the period 

the period 
period 

Delta Corp Limited 10,00,000 10,00,000 100.00 100.00 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

Asat 

4 Other Equity 30th September, 

2024 

Retained Earnings 
Opening Balance 

(+) : Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the Current Period (3.36) 
Closing Balance (3.36) 

Total {3.36) 



5 

6 

7 

Delta Penland Private Limited 
Notes to the Finandal Statements for the Period Ended 30th September, 2024 

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

Asat 
Trade Payables 30th September, 

2024 

- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.10 
- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 0.52 

Total 0.62 

Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006 

The Company has sent letters to suppliers to confirm whether they are covered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 as well as 

whether they have file required memorandum with the prescribed authorities. Based on the confirmation, if any received the detail of outstanding are as under: 

Asat 
30th September, 

Particulars 2024 
The principal amount remaining unpaid at the end of the period 0.10 
The interest amount remaining unpaid at the end of the period -
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amount of the payment -
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the period 

-
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the 

appointed day during the period) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act, 2006 
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting period 

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding periods, until such date when the interest dues -
as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of 

the MSMED Act, 2006 

Asat 
Other Current Liabilities 30th September, 

2024 
Duties & Taxes 0.06 

Total 0.06 

(Rs in Lakhs) 

Other Expenses 
Period Ended 

30th June, 2024 
Payments to the Auditors 

- for Audit Fees 0.22 
• Out of Pocket Expenses . 

0.22 
Filing Fees 2.34 
legal & Professional Fees 0.80 

Total 3.36 



Delta Penland Private Limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30th September, 2024 

8 Other Notes to the Financial Statements 

a There is no Contingent liabilities as on balance sheet date. 

b Segment Disclosures 
Since there is only one segment in which Company is operating, segment reporting as required under the Ind AS 108 on "Operating Segment" is 
not applicable. 

c Various Debit and Credit balances are subject to confirmations/reconciliation and consequent adjustments, if any. The Company is of the view 
that reconciliation(s), if any, arising out of final settlement of accounts with these parties is not likely to have any material impact on the accounts. 

The Current Assets, Loan & Advances are stated in the balance sheet at the amounts which are at least realizable in ordinary course of business. 

d Related Party Disclosures: 

(A) Related parties and transactions with them during the period as identified by the Management are given below: 

(i) Holding Company 

Delta Corp Limited (DCL) 

(ii) Key Management Personnel's (KMPs) 

Mr. Anil Malani (AM) - Director 

Mr. Manoj Jain (MJ) - Director 

There are no related party transactions during the period except subscription of shares to memoradum upon incorporation of the Company. 

e Earnings Per Share: 

For the Period 
Particulars 30th September, 

2024 

Net Profit/ (Loss) After Tax (Rs. In Lakhs) {3.36) 

Numerator used for Calculating Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs. In Lakhs) 
(3.36) 

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Used as Denominator for 
Calculating Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share (Nos.) 

10,00,000 

Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) (0.34) 
Diluted Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) (0.34) 
Nominal Value Per Equity Share (in Re.) 1.00 

Liquidity Risk 
Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining s.ufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through an 
adequate amount of committed credit facilities to meet obligations when due and to close out market positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the 
underlying businesses, Company treasury maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed credit lines. Management 

monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position (comprising the undrawn borrowing facilities below) and cash and cash equivalents 
on the basis of expected cash flows. 

Maturity Profile of Financial Liabilities as on: (Rs In Lakhs) 
Maturity of Financial Liabilities As at 30th Seotember 2024 

0tolyear I 1 to 5 years I 5 years & above 
Trade Payables 0.62 I - I -
Total 0.62 I - I -



Delta Penland Private limited 
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30th September, 2024 

g Trade Payable Ageing Schedule 

The ageing Schedule for Trade Payables as at 30th September, 2024 is as follows: (Rs In lakhs) 

Particulars Not Due Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years 
More than 3 

vears Total 
i) MSME 0.10 0.10 

ii) Others 0.52 0.52 
iii) Disputed due to MSME 
iv) Disputed dues - Others 

Total 0.62 0.62 



Delta Penland Private Limited 

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30th September, 2024 

h Capital Risk Management 

The Company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as going concern while maximizing the return to stakeholders through the 

optimization of the debt and equity balance. The capital structure of the Company consists of net debt (borrowings and offset by Cash & Cash 

Equivalents) and total equity of the Company. 

The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual as well as long term operating plans and other strategic investment 

plans. The funding requirements are met through long-term and short-term borrowings. The Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of 

total debt to equity ratio and maturity profile of the overall debt portfolio of the Company. 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 

30th 
Particulars September, 

2024 

The capital components of the Company are as given below: 

Total Equity 6.64 

Total Debt 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 7.31 

Net Debt (7.31) 

Interest Rate Risk & Sensitivity Analysis 

There is no Interest bearing borrowing taken by the Company. 

Other Risks 

The Company is not significantly exposed to Capital Risk, Credit Risk, Equity Price Risk & Other Price Risk. 

Other Statutory Information: 

(i) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any 
Benami property. 

(ii) The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off. 

(iii) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period. 

(iv)The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial period. 

(v)The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as 

income during the period in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the 

Income Tax Act, 1961. 

(vi)No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested by the Company to or in any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ('the 

intermediaries'), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether1 directly or indirectly lend or 

invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ('the Ultimate Beneficiaries1
) or provide any 

guarantee, security or the like on behalf the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(vii)No funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities {'the Funding Parties'), with the 

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall1 whether directly or indirectly1 lend or invest in other persons or 

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ('Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security or the 

like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(viii) The company has not given any loans or advances in the nature of loans to the promoters, Directors, KMPs or the related parties as defined 

under Companies Act 1 2013. 

(ix) The company has not been defined as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority. 

(x) The company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current period. 

(xi) The company does not have any investments in subsidiary company and hence compliance w.r.t. number of layers prescribed under Companies 

Act, 2013 provision is not applicable. 



Delta Penland Private Limited 

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Period Ended 30th September, 2024 

Fair Value Disclosures 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 
30th September, 2024 

Categories of Financial Instruments: MPL MOCI Amortised Cost 
Financial Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 7.31 
Total - - 7.31 

Financial liabilities 
Trade payables - - 0.62 
Total - - 0.62 

m There is no liability for Income Tax as Company has incurred losses during Current period. 

n The Company is· incorporate on 24th April, 2024, being the first year of incorporation, previous figures are not provided. 

o The Financial Statements were authorised 

As Per Our Report of Even Date 

For M H S & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

M :Al: ~ •• Nost:[ 

l(Mayur H. Shah) 
Partner 

Membership no. 147928 

Mumbai: 5th December, 2024 

the directors on the 5th December, 2024 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors 

(Anil Malani) 
Director 
DIN : 00504804 

Mumbai: 5th December, 2024 

(Manoj Jain) 
Director 

DIN : 03102614 




